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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard L. Bangart, Director
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
,

FROM: Ross A. Scarano, Director
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: ESTIMATE OF LICENSEES WHICH WOULD STORE LOW-LEVEL
RADI0 ACTIVE WASTE IF ACCESS TO A DISPOSAL FACILITY
IS DENIED

Attached is Region V's response to your request dated June 11, 1993, subject
as above. If you have any questions or require additional information, you
may contact James Reese of my staff at (510) 975-0237.

, ,.,s j . , . . . = > < -.

' Ross A. Scarano, Director
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Attachment: As stated *
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ESTIMATE OF LICENSEES WHICH WOULD STORE LOW-LEVEL
RADI0 ACTIVE WASTE IF ACCESS TO A DISPOSAL FACILITY IS DENIED

Region: V

Point of Contact: b b 'E/ ^ 'I E ' ' ''

Instructions:
1. Estimate the total number of NRC licensees by applicable 10 CFR Part.
2. Estimate the number of NRC licensees, by applicable Part of 10 CFR, which
would store LLW if access to disposal is denied.
3. Include all States regardless of compact affiliation.
4. Do not include those licensees which would store only for decay in the
estimate of affected licensees .

10 CFR PART TOTAL LICENSEES LICENSEES WHICH WOULD
STORE LLW
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